
 
              

 

Date:  July 11, 2016      System Memo: # 358 

   To:  All System Members 

From:  Connie J. Mattera, MS, RN, EMT-P 
EMS Administrative Director 

  RE:  Introducing Mike Gentile - new paramedic program educator 

               
 
 

It is our distinct pleasure to announce the addition of 
Mike Gentile, EMT-P to the Northwest Community 
Resource Hospital EMS staff as the paramedic 
class instructor. 
 
Before joining the NWC EMSS team, Mike served 7 
and a half years as a paramedic for the Melrose 
Park Fire Department and was an educator for 
Loyola EMSS and the Triton College EMT Program.  
 
He is delighted to join the NWC EMSS team and 
can’t wait to start teaching the incoming Paramedic 
class which starts in September.  
 
Mike enjoys spending the majority of his free time 
with his family, wife Julie and kids Vince and Grace. 
They reside in Bloomingdale.  
 
Outside of EMS, Mike is a passionate fan of performance arts and music and is even a 
local musician for the rock group Majungas. He serves as their chief songwriter and 
vocalist while alternating between electric bass and rhythm guitar. 
 
For those of you that are affiliated with the paramedic program as guest faculty, lab, 
and/or field preceptor, you can expect to hear from him shortly as he has begun 
planning in earnest for the incoming class.  
 
Mike can be reached at: 847-618-4490 or mgentile@nch.org . 
 
We are SO glad to have him join our team and look forward to great things this fall!  
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